



Daniela Cama-cho C.

Fashion Designer | Project Manager | Graphic Design & Marketing

Madrid, Spain

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Website](#) [LinkedIn](#)

[Instagram](#)

Languages

Español

Inglés

About

I am a 9 years experience Fashion Designer with studies on in Graphics arts & Video skills.

These knowledge allows me to bring creative solutions to design challenges in Fashion, Product Design, Communication and Project Management.

I have won several Fashion awards in Spain, and expose my work in museums and galleries internationally, working as a freelance designer.

Extensive experience working in Fashion product production, Project management, Teaching & Creative leading.

I am seeking for a new role to grow professionally, leverage my skill set and deliver the best of me.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

bunnywild

Buvle Fashion Club

carcamovil SLU

Compañía Nacional de Teatro de Costa Rica

Festival Nacional de las Artes de Costa Rica

Grupo Strena (Franquicia MNG)

Oveja Negra Producciones

SlowCo

ZAGV

Experience

● Director de proyecto

Buvle Fashion Club | Jan 2022 -

● Graphic Designer

SlowCo | Jan 2021 - Dec 2021

● Store Manager / Salesforce Team Leader

ZAGV | Jan 2019 - Dec 2020

● Director creativo

bunnywild | Jan 2018 -

● Graphic Designer

| Jan 2017 - Dec 2021

Diseño de Identidad visual de proyecto y gráfica para el lanzamiento del CD de Proyecto Entremares con la discográfica Youkali Music España.

● Senior Graphic Designer / Project & Team Manager

carcamovil SLU | Jan 2017 - Dec 2018

● Creative Director & Custome Assistant

Oveja Negra Producciones | Jan 2017 - Dec 2017

Asistente de Arte y Vestuario para proyecto premiado con el Fondo para el Fomento Audiovisual y Cinematográfico El Fauno 2016 en la categoría serie de ficción acreditado por el Centro Nacional de Cine de Costa Rica.

● Diseñador de vestuario

Compañía Nacional de Teatro de Costa Rica | Jan 2016 - Dec 2016

Diseño de Vestuario para La Noche Árabe de Roland Schimmelpfennig. Obra ganadora del Concurso de puesta en escena 2017.

- **Diseñador de vestuario**

Festival Nacional de las Artes de Costa Rica | Jan 2016 - Dec 2016

Diseño y confección de vestuario para acto inaugural y evento de clausura del Festival Nacional de las Artes de Costa Rica 2017.

- **Visual Merchandiser**

Grupo Strena (Franquicia MNG) | Jan 2013 - Dec 2014

Disposición de producto en tienda según normativas, resoluciones comerciales estratégicas en puntos de venta y adaptación de mercado nacional.

Education & Training

2020 - 2022

- **Universidad Politécnica de Madrid**

Master's Degree, Innovation & Technology for Fashion

2018 - 2018

- **ECAM - Escuela de Cinematografía y del Audiovisual de la Comunidad de Madrid**

FILMMAKING WORKSHOP,

2016 - 2016

- **LABMAE**

Talent Program, Space & Custome Design for Theatre

2010 - 2014

- **Universidad Creativa**

Bachelor's Degree, Fashion Design